
HOUSE OF COMMONS

There is no question of privilege involved in the present reference.

The Committee wishes to express its sincere appreciation to the personnel
of the House of Commons and all those persons who otherwise assisted the
Committee in its work.

On motion of Mr. Temple, seconded by Mr. Regan, the Second Report of
the Standing Committee on Standing Orders, presented to the House on Wed-
nesday, June 10, 1964, was concurred in.

On motion of Mr. Walker, seconded by Mr. Rinfret, it was ordered,-That
the name of Mr. Mather be substituted for that of Mr. Webster on the Stand-
ing Committee on Marine and Fisheries.

Pursuant to Standing Order 39(4), the following four Questions were made
Orders of the House for Returns, namely:

No. 868-Mr. Howard

What action, in detail, has been taken with respect to each of the following
recommendations of the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of
Commons on Indian Affairs:

"(a) The question of transferring health services for Indians to the prov-
inces should be discussed at a Dominion-Provincial Conference, but the present
health program should be continued and extended until such time as this can
be accomplished.

(b) Provincial welfare legislation and services should be used for the
benefit of the Indian population.

(c) Social welfare should be placed on the agenda of a Dominion-Pro-
vincial Conference with a view to transferring jurisdiction to the provinces.

(d) A substantially increased public investment should be made in Indian
housing and sanitation facilities.

(e) A revolving loan fund for housing purposes should be established."?

Mr. Stewart, Parliamentary Secretary to the Secretary of State, presented,
-Return to the foregoing Order.

No. 882-Mr. Muir (Cape Breton North and Victoria)

1. Since April 8, 1963, what government departments have purchased
motor vehicles for use in the constituency of Cape Breton North and Victoria?

2. In regard to each purchase, what firms were invited to tender, what were
the names of the firms that did tender, who was the successful tenderer and
what was the amount, and what were the amounts of the tenders of all others
who tendered?

Mr. Stewart, Parliamentary Secretary to the Secretary of State, presented,
-Return to the foregoing Order.

No. 1,144-Mr. Latulippe

1. How many level crossings are there in Compton-Frontenac?

2. How many accidents have occurred at these crossings in the last five
years?

3. Where did each such accident occur?
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